
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, April 19, 2013 
 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of March 15, 2013 

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an item 
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 
a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 
a. Boot Hill internal control amendment approvals 
b. Kansas Star internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlements 
a. Staff Memo 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 
a. Monthly Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 
a. Monthly Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 
a. Monthly Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Quarterly reports on staff out-of-state travel, licensing, and illegal gambling. 
Commission Action: Commission review and discussion 
Staff Presentation: Rick Petersen-Klein, Executive Director 
Staff Recommendation: No action required 

Agenda (Page 1 of 2)



a. Staff Memo  
 

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 
1. Executive Director 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss personnel matters, to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to protect the integrity of gaming 
and finances. 
1. Attorney-Client Privilege 
2. Background reports 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

K. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Agenda (Page 2 of 2)



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – MARCH 15, 2013 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Vice-Chairman Timothy Shultz called the March 15, 2013, meeting 
to order at 10:00 a.m. at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium B, Suite 460, 
Topeka, Kansas.  In addition to Vice-Chairman Shultz, 
Commissioners Dennis McKinney, R. Eileen King and David H. 
Moses were present at the meeting.  Chairman Jay Shadwick was 
absent.  Others present included Executive Director Richard 
Petersen-Klein, Director of Security Don Brownlee, Interim Director 
of Administration and Finance Brandi White, General Counsel Judith 
Taylor, Interim Director of IT and Electronic Security Dennis 
Bachman, recording secretary Chris Vega and other staff.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Executive Director Petersen-Klein stated that there are two changes 
related to the consent agenda, item D.1.a. Addendum is an addition to 
the list of approvals and revocations for the gaming components and 
a typographical change related to D.2.c. that the amendment for 
HW27 should actually be HW28.  Commissioner King (McKinney) 
moved to approve the agenda as amended. Motion to approve the 
agenda passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
FEBRUARY 15, 2013, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Moses (King) moved to approve the minutes of the 
February 15, 2013.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to approve the consent 
agenda.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager, reported that: 
• February revenue came in approximately 14% under February 

2012 and just over 2% from January. 
• BHCR was adversely impacted for February with two 

blizzard snowstorm conditions occurring during the month, 
accumulating over 18 inches of snow in Dodge City.  High 
winds caused snow removal for roads in the surrounding areas 
to be spread over several days. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
KANSAS STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Scott Cooper, General Manager, reported that: 
• February admissions per day were 14% higher than February 

2012. 
• February revenue numbers: 

o Total gaming revenue up 3.6% from February 2012.  
o Slot coin-in (Handle) up 2% from February 2012.  

C. (Page 1 of 4)



 

o Slot win up 1% from February 2012.  February hold 
percentage up slightly from the year before. 

o Table game drop down 16% from February 2012  
o Table game win up 12% from February 2012.  Hold 

24.3% vs. 18.3%. 
o Poker room revenue daily average down 5% from 

January 2013. 
• Construction work on the Arena conversion is on schedule. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY: 
(E.3.) 

 Aaron Rosenthal, Assistant General Manager, reported that: 
• February revenues were strong despite some weather 

challenges and calendar differences compared to prior 
months. 

• Visitation was about equal to January although February had 
three fewer days.  Business volume on a daily basis compared 
favorably to January. 

• Total gaming revenue was $10.4 million, which was 2.7% 
higher than January. 

• Table games revenue was $1.4 million, down $248,000.00 
from January. 

• Slot revenue was $8.8 million, an increase of $563,000.00 or 
6.8% over January. 

• First slot tournament, which took place in February, was quite 
successful and well received by patrons. 

• At the end of February, business was hampered significantly 
by the snowstorm that dropped about a foot of snow in the 
area. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS; 
(F.1.-2.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein reported bingo operations for the period of July 
through December of 2012.  Mr. Petersen-Klein presented proposed 
changes to junket regulations under consideration.  Public comment 
on the junket issue was offered and three individuals offered 
testimony. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS; 
(G.) 

 Keith Kocher, Kansas Lottery, commented on entertainment at the 
Kansas Star Arena. 

   
STAFF REPORTS; 
(H.1) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein, reported that: 
• Voluntary Exclusion Program (VEP) has 394 enrolled as of 

the end of February and 26 new applicants for the month of 
February 2013, which was an increase from 20 applicants for 
the month of February, 2012. 

• He met with Representative Crum to discuss the 
commission’s concerns regarding the Problem Gambling 
Fund. 

• KRGC continues to meet with tribal leaders regarding 

C. (Page 2 of 4)



 

possible joint efforts to exclude problem gamblers from all 
casinos in Kansas.  

• Two bills are currently in legislative committees, including 
legalization of raffles and the modification of KELA to lower 
the investment in the southeast gaming zone and to adjust the 
revenue distribution from slot machines at racetracks. 

• Mr. Petersen-Klein introduced Dennis Bachman, the KRGC’s 
Interim Director of IT and Electronic Security. 

• The next KRGC Commission meeting will be held on April 
19, 2013. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(I.1.-2.) 

 Vice-Chairman Shultz moved that the commission go into 
consecutive executive sessions for the purpose of (1) attorney-client 
communication, and (2) reviewing the list of confidential 
backgrounds for licensing.  Those included in the executive sessions 
were the commissioners, executive director, legal counsel, and 
director of security.  The total combined time for the executive 
sessions was anticipated to be 90 minutes, from 11:45 a.m. until 1:15 
p.m., preceded by a break.  No action is to be taken in executive 
session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously 
described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part 
of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  Commissioner McKinney (King) 
made a motion to adjourn to executive session.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 1:25 p.m. with all members 

present.  Additional time was needed to review confidential 
backgrounds for licensing, and a motion to continue the executive 
session for an additional 20 minutes was made by Commissioner 
McKinney (King).  Motion passed unanimously.  Meeting 
reconvened again at 1:45 p.m. 

   
PREVIOUSLY TABLED 
LICENSE APPLICATIONS: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Shultz noted that two backgrounds previously tabled 
at January 2013 meeting were withdrawn by applicants.  No further 
action required. 

   
MOTION REGARDING 
LICENSES: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to deny four applicants from 
the March 15, 2013, list of background reports referred to the 
commission for action (the “List”).  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO 
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to conditionally approve 
with the extension of temporary work permits, five license 
applications from the List.  Motion passed unanimously.  

   

C. (Page 3 of 4)



 

MOTION TO TABLE: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to table consideration of one 
license application from the List.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO DENY 
REQUEST FOR 
RECONSIDERATION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to deny the request for 
reconsideration of one license application from the List.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to approve the remaining 
240 license applications appearing on the List.  Motion passed 
unanimously, except Commissioner Moses abstained from voting on 
one applicant from the list of approvals.  Motion to approve the 
license of the applicant Commissioner Moses abstained from passed. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to adjourn the meeting.  
Motion passed unanimously.  The commission meeting adjourned at 
1:47 p.m. 

   
   
   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

(Signature on File)   
R. Eileen King   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

(Signature on File)   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Vice-Chair   
   
   
   
   

   
   
   
   
   
   
 

C. (Page 4 of 4)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name
1 ARISTOCRAT MO-04-ARI-02-01 HARDWARE P/N 00-95074 PROLINK HYPERLINK KI
2 ARISTOCRAT MO-04-ARI-02-01 PROVIEW III V1.08 PROVIEW III
3 ARISTOCRAT MO-19-ARI-12-09 Linux Operating Syst 3.05.A N/A
4 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-03-50 251023 MKVI SERIES LOUIE'S GOLD
5 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-03-50 251023 MKVI SERIES LOUIE'S GOLD
6 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-03-50 251023 MKVI SERIES LOUIE'S GOLD
7 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-03-50 251023 MKVI SERIES LOUIE'S GOLD
8 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-09 1.02-61980 GEN7WS Pompeii
9 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-13 iVIZION-100 (USA)-SS 1.84-23 JCM iVIZION-100 (USA

10 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-07-59 552512 MKVI SERIES OUTBACK JACK
11 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-07-59 552512 MKVI SERIES OUTBACK JACK
12 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-07-59 552512 MKVI SERIES OUTBACK JACK
13 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-07-59 552512 MKVI SERIES OUTBACK JACK
14 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-07-59 552512 MKVI SERIES OUTBACK JACK
15 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-07-59 552512 MKVI SERIES OUTBACK JACK
16 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-07-59 552512 MKVI SERIES OUTBACK JACK
17 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-07-59 552512 MKVI SERIES OUTBACK JACK
18 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-07-59 552512 MKVI SERIES OUTBACK JACK
19 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-07-59 552512 MKVI SERIES OUTBACK JACK
20 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-14 HARDWARE N/A
21 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-14 HARDWARE 228016 N/A
22 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-14 HARDWARE 228101 N/A
23 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-14 HARDWARE 229981 N/A
24 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-14 HARDWARE N/A
25 BALLY MO-38-BAL-13-01 302224A A HEAVENLY EMPRESS
26 BALLY MO-38-BAL-13-01 302224A 302224A HEAVENLY EMPRESS
27 BALLY MO-38-BAL-13-01 302224A link_302224A HEAVENLY EMPRESS
28 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-32 302352A A PAWN STARS
29 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-32 302352A PawnStars50_302352A PAWN STARS
30 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-32 302352A links_PawnStars50_30 PAWN STARS
31 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-34 301852A A UPTOWN GIRL
32 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-34 301852A 301852A / 301852A.gg UPTOWN GIRL
33 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-34 301852A link_301852A / link_ UPTOWN GIRL
34 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-48 301730B B WINNING OFFER
35 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-48 301730B 301730B / 301730B.gg WINNING OFFER
36 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-48 301730B link_301730B / link_ WINNING OFFER
37 IGT MO-10-IGT-13-04 GI014-001LO7-C010 AVP INSTALL Texas Tea Texas Tang
38 IGT MO-10-IGT-13-04 GAME014-001LO7-C10 AVP GAME PACKAGE Texas Tea Texas Tang
39 IGT MO-10-IGT-13-04 GI014-001LO7-C010.V0 AVP INSTALL Texas Tea Texas Tang
40 IGT MO-19-IGT-12-02 HARDWARE 309250xx GEN III EVOLUTION PR
41 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-102 GI014-001FR2-C002 AVP INSTALL The Twilight Zone in
42 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-102 GAME014-001FR2-C02 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Twilight Zone in
43 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-36 G3N0010092 G3N0010092 N/A
44 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-36 G3U0010100 G3U0010100 N/A
45 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-47 GI014-001IR1-D005 AVP INSTALL AVP Poker 1.1
46 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-47 GAME014-001IR1-D05 AVP GAME PACKAGE AVP Poker 1.1
47 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-47 GI014-001IR1-D005.V0 AVP INSTALL AVP Poker 1.1
48 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-04 GI014-000129-D005 AVP INSTALL Spin Poker
49 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-04 GAME014-000129-D05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Spin Poker
50 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-04 GI014-000129-D005.V0 AVP INSTALL Spin Poker
51 IGT MO-50-IGT-12-13 GI014-002JV7-C011 AVP INSTALL Twilight Zone in 3D
52 IGT MO-50-IGT-12-13 GAME014-002JV7-C11 AVP GAME PACKAGE Twilight Zone in 3D
53 IGT MO-50-IGT-12-13 GI014-002JV7-C011.V0 AVP INSTALL Twilight Zone in 3D
54 IGT MO-63-IGT-13-04 GT014-004-04501-02 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune 777
55 IGT MO-63-IGT-13-04 TYPE014-004-04501-02 AVP TYPE PACKAGE Wheel of Fortune 777
56 IGT MO-63-IGT-13-04 GT014-004-04501-02.V AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune 777
57 IGT MO-15-IGT-02-55 SB100293 VISION S2000 SLOT RED, WHITE & BLUE
58 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-45 BFRD0024 AVP Twilight Zone IN 3d
59 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-41 GI014-001IZ7-D002 AVP INSTALL Texas Tea 3X3
60 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-41 GAME014-001IZ7-D02 AVP GAME PACKAGE Texas Tea 3X3
61 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-41 GI014-001IZ7-D002.V0 AVP INSTALL Texas Tea 3X3
62 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-05 GI014-000087-D006 AVP INSTALL Super Times Pay Poke
63 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-05 GAME014-000087-D06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Super Times Pay Poke
64 IGT MO-394-IGT-13-05 GI014-000087-D006.V0 AVP INSTALL Super Times Pay Poke

Recommended for Approval

D.1.a. (Page 1 of 3)



65 IGT MO-50-IGT-12-07 FI014-MM-TWZ001-02 AVP INSTALL MEGAJACKPOTS The Twi
66 IGT MO-50-IGT-12-07 AF014-MM-TWZ001-02 AVP GAME PACKAGE MEGAJACKPOTS The Twi
67 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-05-KON-13-03 QFRV105G12 GAME PROGRAM QUEST FOR RICHES
68 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-05-KON-13-03 QFRV105G12 GAME PROGRAM QUEST FOR RICHES
69 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-05-KON-13-03 QFRV105G12-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS QUEST FOR RICHES
70 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-04 KGI_L524MLA006XX GAME PROGRAM China Mystery
71 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-11 MYCV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Mayan Chief
72 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-11 MYCV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Mayan Chief
73 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-11 MYCV102G12-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Mayan Chief
74 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-13 LIFV103G12 GAME PROGRAM Lion Festival
75 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-13 LIFV103G12 GAME PROGRAM Lion Festival
76 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-13 LIFV103G12-CF SOUND/GRAPHIC Lion Festival
77 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-30 6NY320008222 3.20/2.22 MEI SC ADVANCE BILL
78 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-09 D0A5341-00 9.26.111.29.3 M11_WildPixies_50L25
79 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-09 D0A5341-27 9.26.111.29.3 M11_WildPixies_50L25
80 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-14 D0A5184-00 9.26.111.29.9 M11_EmperorsFortunes
81 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-14 D0A5184-27 9.26.111.29.9 M11_EmperorsFortunes
82 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-15 D0A5006-00 9.26.111.29.5 M11_KoiPond_40L400C
83 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-15 D0A5006-27 9.26.111.29.5 M11_KoiPond_40L400C
84 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-17 D0A4940-00 9.26.111.29.4 M11_DoubleJackpot_5L
85 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-17 D0A4940-27 9.26.111.29.4 M11_DoubleJackpot_5L
86 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-18 D0A5366-00 9.26.111.29.1 M11_PennyAndBuck_50L
87 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-18 D0A5366-27 9.26.111.29.1 M11_PennyAndBuck_50L
88 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-20 D0A5361-00 9.26.111.29.2 M11_Elixir_50L500C
89 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-20 D0A5361-27 9.26.111.29.2 M11_Elixir_50L500C
90 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-22 6NY320008222 3.20/2.22 MEI BILL VALIDATOR F
91 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-24 i100_18423_id003.usa 1.84-23 JCM IVIZION BILL VAL
92 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-01 TournEvent-4.0.1-236 4.0.1-236 Tourn Event
93 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-01 CameraService.exe N/A Camera Service
94 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-01 TournamentService.ex N/A Tournament Service
95 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-01 TournEvent.dll N/A Tourn Event
96 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-02 TournEventSign-4.0.1 4.0.1-50 Tournevent Sign
97 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-13-02 TourneventSign.dll N/A Tournevent Sign
98 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-73-NTC-12-04 ACSCS2S.dll 1.1.0.0 N/A
99 SPIELO MO-22-SPE-13-03 UBA-10-SS 2.30-43 N/A

100 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-28 D9AA-000-1010 1010 H13.37 QUEEN OF THE WILD 2
101 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-29 D9B2-000-1000 1000 H18.01 KOALA KASH
102 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-30 S86E-000-1010 1010 H13.37 CHEERS
103 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-31 D9B6-000-1000 1000 H18.01 FASHIONISTA
104 WMS MO-394-WMS-12-04 D8E5-000-1000C9 1000 H13.33 BLACK KNIGHT II

D.1.a. (Page 2 of 3)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name
Remove/ 

Replace by:

1 AC SLOTS MO-73-ACS-12-01 The Freak Show BaseV2-WS REV958 The Freak Show 06/18/2013
2 AC SLOTS MO-22-ACS-06-06 LCDC0003 GRAPHICS CONTROLLER N/A 06/18/2013
3 AC SLOTS MO-22-ACS-09-04 9901128 Rev A SOUND PROGRAM Empire Double Sizzli 06/18/2013
4 AC SLOTS MO-22-ACS-09-04 9901129 Rev A GRAPHICS PROGRAM Empire Double Sizzli 06/18/2013
5 AC SLOTS MO-22-ACS-09-04 Hardware 9001084 Empire Double Sizzli 06/18/2013
6 AC SLOTS MO-22-ACS-09-04 Hardware 9201067 Empire Double Sizzli 06/18/2013
7 AC SLOTS MO-22-ACS-11-02 BG000207 N/A EMPIRE GROUP Double 06/18/2013
8 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-75 301730A A WINNING OFFER 06/18/2013
9 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-75 301730A 301730A / 301730A.gg WINNING OFFER 06/18/2013

10 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-75 301730A link_301730A / link_ WINNING OFFER 06/18/2013
11 IGT MO-10-IGT-12-03 GI014-004KW9-F012 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Tri 06/18/2013
12 IGT MO-10-IGT-12-03 GI014-004KW9-F012 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Tri 06/18/2013
13 IGT MO-10-IGT-12-03 GI014-004KW9-F012.V0 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Tri 06/18/2013
14 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-04 UCG0039A1 Fort Knox Rapid RMLP Universal Controller 06/18/2013
15 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-04 UCM0039A1 Fort Knox Rapid RMLP Universal Controller 06/18/2013
16 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-04 UCS0036A1 Fort Knox Rapid RMLP Universal Controller 06/18/2013
17 IGT MO-209-IGT-10-02 UCDG0004 UC DIGITEK TOUCH CALIBR 06/18/2013
18 IGT MO-209-IGT-10-02 UCDG0005 UC 3-M TOUCH SCREEN CAL 06/18/2013
19 IGT MO-209-IGT-10-02 UCDG0006 UC EVENT VIEWER DIAGNOS 06/18/2013
20 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-170 UCG0011A1 N/A Spin Fever Poker 06/18/2013
21 IGT MO-73-IGT-11-04 UCDG00202 UC Universal Controller 06/18/2013
22 IGT MO-73-IGT-11-07 UCBO00202 BOOT 1 UC Universal Controller 06/18/2013
23 IGT MO-73-IGT-11-07 UCBO00202 BOOT 2 UC Universal Controller 06/18/2013
24 IGT MO-73-IGT-11-07 UCCF00203 UC Universal Controller 06/18/2013
25 IGT MO-73-IGT-11-07 UCOS00202 UC Universal Controller 06/18/2013
26 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-226 GI014-005MV3-B003 AVP INSATLL Silk Seduction 06/18/2013
27 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-226 GAME014-005MV3-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Silk Seduction 06/18/2013
28 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-226 GI014-005MV3-B003.V0 AVP INSTALL Silk Seduction 06/18/2013
29 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-240 GI014-005NO1-B001 AVP INSTALL Black Orchid MLP 06/18/2013
30 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-240 GAME014-005NO1-B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Black Orchid MLP 06/18/2013
31 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-240 GI014-005NO1-B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Black Orchid MLP 06/18/2013

Recommend for Revocation

D.1.a. (Page 3 of 3)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

April 19, 2013 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff  

Recommendation 

BH311- Manual Order for Credits Yes KAR 112-104-29; KAR 112-108-33/ 
IC 200.120; IC 200.140 Approval 

BH312- Table Game Operations No 
KAR 112-108-4; KAR 112-108-6; 

KAR 112-108-20, KAR 112-108-21; 
KAR 112-108-51; KAR 112-108-55 

Approval 

 

D.2.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

April 19, 2013 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS120 Bravo System For Poker 
Tournaments 

No KAR112-108-18, Poker Tournaments 
(A)(1) 

Approval 

 

D.2.b. (Page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: April 19, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Settlement in Matter No. 2012-3002 

PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the KRGC Disciplinary Review Board 
considered an alleged gaming regulation violation by licensee Dennis Bennett. The disciplinary 
review board and Mr. Bennett resolved the matter before any hearing on the merits, and 
dismissed the Notice of Violation by settlement agreement. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Ratification of the Disciplinary Review Board’s 
settlement agreement Dennis Bennett. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of the settlement agreement. 

 

D.3.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
APRIL 19, 2013 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
1) March was a record month for BHCR with the highest gaming revenue since opening.  

March came in approximately 8% over last year’s revenue and approximately 29% over 
February.  We were positively impacted by five weekends in March and a drawing for a 
Polaris Ranger on March 31 that drew record crowds. 

 
 

E.1.a. (Page 1 of 1)



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
April 19, 2013 

 

BY: SCOTT COOPER – GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Operational Notes 

• March admissions per day 14% higher than February 2013. 

February Revenue #’s 

• Total Gaming Revenue up 15% from February 2013. 
• Slot Coin-In (Handle) up 20% from February 2013. 
• Slot Win up 20% from February 2013. March hold flat to February 

2013. 
• Table Game drop up 14% from February 2013. 
• Table Game Win down 11% from the year before. Hold 18.6% vs. 

24.3% in February. 
• Poker Room revenue daily average up 23% from February 2013.  

Construction Update  

• Construction work on the Arena conversion is on schedule.  
 

 

E.2.a. (Page 1 of 1)



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
APRIL 19, 2013 

 
BY: BOB SHELDON – VICE-PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
  
 
We had a strong March in terms of overall gaming revenues and visitation. As with the prior 
month though, we experienced some significant revenue loss during a few days due to a large 
snow storm.  
 
Total Gaming Revenue was $11.9 MM which was 14% higher than February and an increase of 
9% or $1.0MM over March of last year.  
 
Table Games Revenue was $1.7 MM, which was 7% greater than February but down 13% from 
March of last year. 
 
 Slot Revenue was $10.2 MM which was an increase of 16% over February and 14% over March 
of last year.   
 
We introduced some March Madness basketball related promotions in our F & B operation 
which drove some good visitation to our Turn 2 sports bar & restaurant. However the success of 
the Kansas teams in the conference tournaments and NCAA tournament can impact overall 
casino attendance on game days due to the large fan base following the games either at home or 
elsewhere. We did run other monthly casino promotions and food specials as well, that proved 
successful.  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

E.3.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

MEETING DATE: April 19, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM: Quarterly Reports on (1) staff out-of-state travel, (2) licensing and (3) 
illegal gambling  

PRESENTER:  Richard Petersen-Klein 

To ensure that it is being consistent and efficient, the commission has requested quarterly 
updates on out-of-state travel, licensing matters, and illegal gambling efforts. 

 

I. OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL 

  The quarterly out-of-state travel report includes the employees who traveled and the purpose 
of the trip and the total expenses incurred for the trip.  Because the Commission maintains its 
background investigation details as highly confidential, the quarterly travel report does not include out-
of-state trips for investigative or targeted purposes.   

For the third quarter (January through March) of the State’s FY 2013, commission staff out-of-
state travel includes: 

Purpose of Trip Traveler Dates Destination Registration Total 

Basic Gaming Agent 
Training 

James Biddle 12/02/2012-
12/08/2012 

Jefferson City, 
MO 

0 $799.15 

Sig Saur Armor Training  Robin 
Reitmeyer 

01/20/2013-
01/23/2013  

Oklahoma City, 
OK 

$395 $969.56 

Slot Machine Training 
Seminar 

Tony Webb 02/18/2013-
02/22/2013 

Vineland, NJ 0 

 

$1,481.62 

Slot Machine Training 
Seminar 

Jim Root 02/18/2013-
02/22/2013 

Vineland, NJ 0 $1,628.08 

Basic Gaming Agent 
Training 

Mike Murski 03/03/2013-
03/08/2013 

Jefferson City, 
MO 

0 $1,090.15 

Financial Background 
Training 

Fred Waller 03/10/2013-
03/16/2013 

Las Vegas, NV $995 $1,506.43 

 

F.1.a. (Page 1 of 3)



Staff Agenda Memorandum April 19, 2013 Page 2 

  

II. LICENSING 

 Objectives of the commission include conducting timely, but thorough, background 
investigations on all gaming employees, management contractors, manufacturers and distributors 
seeking licensure at lottery gaming facilities located in this state. Background investigations are 
conducted to protect the public interest by maintaining a legitimate and viable gaming industry assuring 
honesty, good character and integrity of racing and gaming facility operators, employees, and vendors.  
Following is the licensing report for the October through March FY 2013 quarter.  The three previous 
quarters are included for comparison purposes. 

 

Jan.- Mar 
2013 

Oct. – Dec. 
2012 

Jul. - Sept. 
2012 

Apr. - 
Jun. 2012 

 
 

   VENDORS, SUPPLIERS, MANAGERS:  
   Corporate permanent licenses approved 2 5 2 1 

Corporate temporary licenses approved* 4 7 13 8 
Corporate employee licenses approved 51 73 74 103 
Corporate renewal licenses approved 1 0 1 1 
Corporate employee licenses renewed 31 16 3 3 
Corporate employee licenses denied 4 2 0 0 

 
 

   BOOT HILL CASINO EMPLOYEE LICENSES  
   Permanent license approvals 28 35 48 40 

Temporary license approvals* 21 31 34 42 
Renewal license approvals 12 15 20 30 
Licenses denied 0 2 1 0 

 
 

   HOLLYWOOD CASINO EMPLOYEE 
LICENSES 

 

   Permanent license approvals 126 160 301 96 
Temporary license approvals* 60 59 33 28 
Renewal license approvals 118 17 0 0 
Licenses denied 2 2 1 11 

 
 

   KANSAS STAR CASINO EMPLOYEE 
LICENSES 

 

   Permanent license approvals 149 246 148 141 
Temporary license approvals* 98 351 138 53 
Renewal license approvals 39 4 1 0 
Licenses denied 8 12 3 4 

 
 

   
 

 
   *Temporary licenses approved will still need to be permanently approved in future quarter(s) once 

all backgrounding activities are completed. 

 

F.1.a. (Page 2 of 3)



Staff Agenda Memorandum April 19, 2013 Page 3 

  

III. ILLEGAL GAMBLING 

The Commission acts as the state's coordinating agency for most illegal gambling questions and 
complaints.  That role requires the KRGC to employ educational, administrative and law enforcement 
methods to maintain the integrity of gaming in Kansas and to help curtail illegal gaming.   

Since 2008, the Commission has received 1,287 total illegal gambling-related questions or 
complaints from the general public.  During the first quarter of 2013, the Commission received 59 calls 
and emails from the general public, up sixteen (16) from the previous quarter and up twenty-seven (27) 
from the first quarter of 2012.   

Of the 59 calls and emails received in Q-1, nineteen (19) involved inquiries and complaints 
involving raffles; seventeen (17) involved poker runs, poker games and poker tournaments; thirteen (13) 
pertained to reports of various illegal gambling devices found in bars, restaurants and convenience 
stores; and ten (10) calls involved miscellaneous inquiries, primarily regarding  sports betting and the 
legality of planned lotteries and other entertainment ventures.  The following chart primarily represents 
calls from the general public. 

Breakdown of illegal gambling inquiries and complaints to-date: 

 
 
The above chart does not reflect calls and activity related to the following: 
 

• Constituents who receive answers from our Illegal Gambling Frequently Asked Questions web 
page, located here:  www.krgc.ks.gov/illegalfaqs. 

• Calls made directly to KRGC agents by other law enforcement officers around the state. 
• Time Spent by agents and legal counsel to assist in active local investigations and prosecutions. 
• Educational meeting between legal counsel and county and district attorneys to discuss legal 

aspects of illegal gambling and the services that KRGC can provide. 
• Time spent pursuing seizures and forfeitures of illegal gambling devices. 
• Illegal gambling activity occurring at casinos. 

 
No illegal gambling machines were seized during Q-1 of 2013. 
 

Quarter 
Slider 274 

Raffle 294 
Slot 272 

Poker 265 

Internet 33 
Other 149 

F.1.a. (Page 3 of 3)

http://www.krgc.ks.gov/illegalfaqs�


 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
04.12.2013 

60.3% 
39.7% 

VEP Gender 

Male 

Female 

39.7% 
60.3% 

Exclusion Period 

Lifetime 

2-Year 

0.0% 1.8% 

24.1% 22.3% 

50.8% 

1.0% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

60.0% 

NW NC NE SW SC SE 

Lottery Region 

0.0% 
3.1% 

18.0% 

29.1% 29.8% 

15.1% 

4.8% 

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older 

Age of VEP 

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 
4 2 0 1 

6 4 3 5 3 4 
0 

3 2 2 4 
7 

23 
20 

26 

16 
19 19 20 

27 26 
29 

19 

25 

37 

26 
22 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

VEP Enrollments by Year 

2010 2011 2012 2013 

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – March 2013 

Voluntary Exclusions = 416 
Violation Incidents = 27 (20 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2010 

2011 

2012 

African Am. 
5.5% 

Asian/P.I. 
20.2% 

Caucasian 
60.3% 

Lat/His 
12.5% 

Native Am. 
0.5% 

Other 
1.0% 

Ethnicity 

H.1.a. (Page 1 of 1)


	C. Minutes of March 15, 2013.pdf
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – March 15, 2013

	D.1.a. GLI Approval_Revoked  Letters_April 2013.pdf
	2013




